
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 1/28/2013 3:36:18 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Clarification 

This one is a different client. But it's the same general approach! 

He is always very pleasant to deal with in amongst the confusion and stalking, though...! 

Julie 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com! 
Sent: Monday, January 28,2013 3:35 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Clarification 

I understand. It's magnified because Steve often doesn't have a clue and the clients never do. Blind leading blind. 

Perhaps he wants to talk Oakley. He's still representing them. 

Original Message 
From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.Fitch@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Monday, January 28,2013 3:08 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Clarification 

Of course, personal email! 
I know I CAN handle Steve. It's just a question of whether I want to. 
He always represents the clients that don't seem to quite have a clue... or maybe It's my imagination. I should be 
more charitable. 

Julie 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, January 28,2013 3:06 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; tlRpdartpd^ ^ I 
Subject: RE: Clarification 

LOL! Brian says he hasn't had any communication with Scott, only TS in his personal email, obviously. 
You can totally handle Steve ... 

SB GT&S 0262220 

mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Original Message 
From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:iulieiitch@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Monday, January 28,2013 3:02 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Redacted 
Subject: RE: Clarification 

Still. Doesn't look good... 

Apparently as of getting back from lunch, Redacted t is stalking me. 

I have two voice mails and Scott M says he's called three other times! 

Why again would I want to keep this job? !! 

Julie 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto :LRDD@pge xoml 
Sent: Monday, January 28,2013 2:22 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; ilRedacted, ^ ] 
Subject: Clarification 

We gave TS a couple tickets to inaug events that nobody was going to use. That's it. 
Just fyi. 

Always fun ~ thanks! 
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